



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

APR 25 2006

Jay Hochberg
P.O. Box 264
Caldwell, NJ 07006-0264

RE: MUR 5388

Dear Mr. Hochberg:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the Federal Election Commission on September 8, 2003, concerning campaign contributions you made to James W. Treffinger. The Commission found that there was reason to believe that Jim Treffinger for Senate, Inc. and Robert A. Mathers, in his official capacity as treasurer, knowingly and willfully violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f), James W. Treffinger knowingly and willfully violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f), and Robert A. Mathers, in his personal capacity, knowingly and willfully violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f) and 11 C.F.R. § 102.9(e), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and the Commission's regulations. On April 17, 2006, conciliation agreements signed by the respondents were accepted by the Commission. Accordingly, the Commission closed the file in this matter on April 17, 2006.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). Copies of the agreements with the respondents are enclosed for your information. In addition, a copy of the dispositive General Counsel's Report regarding the above respondents is enclosed.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Jack A. Gould". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Jack A. Gould
Attorney

Enclosures
Conciliation Agreements
General Counsel's Report

26044134687